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We’re driven to keep you informed! 
 
Community Information & Referral Service           Call 211 
                 (dial 817-258-8100 on cell phones) 
 
4-H Youth Program     www.tarrant.tamu.edu  817-884-1291 
Advocacy, Inc.      www.advocacyinc.org   1-800-880-2884 
Aging & Disability Resource Center        1-888-730-2372 
AIDS Outreach Center     www.aoc.org    817-335-1994 
ALS Association North Texas Chapter   www.alsnorthtexas.org  972-714-0088 
Alzheimer’s Association North Texas Chapter  www.alz.org/northcentraltexas  1-800-272-3900 
American Academy of Pediatrics   www.aap.org 
American Cancer Society North Texas Region www.cancer.org   817-737-9990 
American Civil Liberties Union of Greater Fort Worth www.aclutx.org   817-534-6883 
American Council on Exercise    www.acefitness.org   1-800-825-3636 
American Diabetes Association   www.diabetes.org   817-332-7110 
American Dietetic Association    www.eatright.org   1-800-877-0877 
American Heart Association    www.americanheart.org  817-698-5400 
American Liver Foundation    www.liverfoundation.org  1-800-465-4837 
American Lung Association-DFW Area  www.lungusa.org   1-800-586-4872 
American Red Cross Chisholm Trail Chapter  www.chisholtrail.redcross.org   817-335-9137 
American Society on Aging    www.asagingorg   1-800-537-9728 
ARC of Greater Tarrant County   www.arcgtc.org   817-877-1474 
Area Agency on Aging Tarrant County  www.aaatc.org   817-258-8124 
Arthritis Foundation     www.arthritis.org   1-800-442-6653 
Asthma & Allergy Foundation    www.aafa.org    1-800-727-8462 
Battered Women’s Foundation   www.bwf1.com   817-284-6343 
Better Business Bureau at Forth Worth  www.fwbbb.org   817-332-7585 
Big Brothers Big Sisters of North Texas  www.bbbsnt.org   1-888-887-2447 
Boy Scouts of America Longhorn Council  www.longhorncouncil.org  817-231-8500 
Boys & Girls Clubs of Greater Fort Worth  www.fortworthkids.org  817-834-4711 
Camp Fire USA First Texas Council   www.forsttexascampfire.org  817-831-2111 
Cancer Care Service     www.cancercareservices.org  817-921-0653 
Carter Blood Care     www.carterbloodcare.org  817-412-5000 
CASA of Tarrant County    www.speakupforachild.org  817-877-5891 
Catholic Charities of Fort Worth   www.ccdofw.org   817-534-0814 
Centers for Disease Control & Prevention   www.cdc.gov    1-800-311-3435 
Child Care Associates     www.childcareassociates.org  817-838-8422 
Children First Inc.     www.childrenfirstinc.org  972-264-0604 
Community Action Partners    www.fortworth.gov/pacs  817-392-1650 
Community Centers (close to Forest Hill): 
Eugene McCray 4932 Wilbarger St.   Fort Worth  76119    817-871-7156 
Highland Hills  1600 Glasgow Rd. Fort Worth  76134    817-293-0681 
Martin Luther King 5565 Truman Dr Fort Worth  76112    817-871-5960 
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Community Hospice of Texas    www.chot.org    817-870-2795 
Consumer Credit Counseling of Greater Fort Worth www.moneymanagement.org  1-888-845-5669 
Council of Governments North Central Texas  www.dfwinfo.com   817-640-3300 
County Clerk Tarrant County    www.tarrantcounty.com  817-884-1111 
Cystic Fibrosis Foundation-Fort Worth office  www.cff.org/chapters/fortworth 817-249-7744 
Dept. of Aging & Disability Services   www.dads.state.tx.us   972-337-6100 
Dept. of Assistive & Rehabilitative Services  www.dars.state.tx.us   1-800-634-2616 
Dept. of Family & Protective Services   www.dfps.state.tx.us   817-792-4400 
          (24 hr. hotline) 1-800-252-5400  
Eldercare Locator     www.aoa.dhhs.gov   1-800-677-1116 
Easter Seals North Texas    www.ntx.easterseals.com  1-888-617-7171 
Everman ISD      www.eisd.org    817-568-3500 
Food Safety & Inspection Service   www.fsis.usda.gov   1-888-674-6854 
Forest Hill Public Library         817-551-5354 
Fort Worth Business Assistance Center  www.fwbac.com   817-871-6025 
Fort Worth Day Labor Center         817-392-8520 
Fort Worth ISD     www.fwisd    817-871-2000 
Fort Worth Public Health Department  www.fortworthgov.org/publichealth 817-871-7200 
Girl Scouts Circle T Council Inc.   www.circletgsc.org   817-737-7272 
Girls Inc. of Tarrant County    www.girlsinctarrant.org  817-468-0306 
Goodwill Industries of Fort Worth   www.goodwillfortworth.org  817-332-7866 
Health & Human Services Commission  www.hhsc.state.tx.us   1-877-236-6500 
Housing Assistance Office Tarrant County       817-531-7640 
Humane Society of North Texas   www.hsnt.org    817-332-4768 
Job Corps           817-451-3065 
League of Women Voters    www.lwvtrarrantcounty.org  817-348-8683 
Legal Aid of Northwest Texas    www.lanwt.org   817-336-3943 
Leukemia-Lymphoma Society North Texas Chapter www.lls.org/ntx   1-800-800-6702 
Lighthouse for the Blind of Fort Worth  www.lighthousefw.org  817-332-3341 
Lupus Foundation of America North Texas Chapter www.lupus-northtexas.org  1-800-285-2369 
March of Dimes Tarrant County Division  www.modimes.org   817-924-9944 
Meals on Wheels Inc. of Tarrant County  www.mealsonwheels.org  817-336-0912 
Mental Health Association of Tarrant County  www.mhatc.org   817-335-5405 
Mental Health Mental Retardation of Tarrant County www.mhmrtc.org   817-335-3022 
Mothers Against Drunk Driving   www.madd-metroplex.org  817-810-9300 
Muscular Dystrophy Assn. West Central TX Chapter www.mdausa.org   817-338-1024 
My Pyramid Eating Plan    www.mypyramid.gov   1-800-687-2258 
NAACP       www.naacp.org   817-332-8919 
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National Cancer Institute    www.cancer.gov  1-800-422-6237 
National Child Abuse Hotline    www.childhelpusa.org  1-800-422-4453 
National Council on Aging    www.ncoa.org   1-800-424-9046 
National Council on Alcoholism   www.ncadd.org  1-800-622-2255 
National Headache Foundation   www.headaches.org  1-888-643-5552 
National Health Information Center   www.health.gov/nhic  1-800-336-4797 
National Institute on Drug Abuse   www.drugabuse.gov 
National Institute of Health    www.nih.gov 
National Kidney Foundation of North Texas  www.nkft.org   1-877-543-6397 
National Mental Health Association   www.nmha.org  1-800-969-6642 
National Multiple Sclerosis Society North Texas www.nmss.org  817-306-7003 
National Osteoporosis Foundation   www.nof.org   1-800-223-9994 
National Runaway Switchboard   www.1800runaway.org 1-800-786-2929 
National Safety Council    www.nsc.org   1-800-621-7619 
National Sleep Foundation    www.sleepfoundation.org 1-888-673-7533 
National STD & AIDS Hotline    www.cdcnpin.org  1-800-458-5231 
National Stroke Association    www.stroke.org  1-800-787-6537 
Neighborhood Housing Services of North Texas www.nhsnorthtexas.org 817-624-9454 
PAWS Across Texas     www.pawsacrosstexas.org 817-577-1103 
Planned Parenthood of North Texas   www.ppnt.org   214-363-2004 
Prevent Blindness Texas    www.preventblindnessfw.org 817-332-8125 
Ronald McDonald House of Fort Worth  www.ftwortgrmh.org  817-870-4942 
Safe Haven of Tarrant County   www.safehaventc.org  1-877-701-7233 
Salvation Army of Tarrant County   www.salvationarmydfw.org 817-344-1800 
Samaritan House     www.samaritanhouse.org 817-332-6410 
Senior Citizen Services of Greater Tarrant County www.scstc.org   817-338-4433 
Sickle Cell Disease Association of Tarrant County www.scdatarrant.org  817-882-0990 
Social Security Administration    www.ssa.gov   1-800-772-1213 
Suicide & Crisis Center    www.sccenter.org  1-800-273-7355 
Susan G. Komen for the Cure    www.komentarrant.org 817-735-8580 
Tarrant Appraisal District    www.tad.org   817-284-0024 
Tarrant Area Food Bank    www.tafb.org   817-332-9177 
Tarrant County Bar Association   www.tarrantbar.org  817-335-1239 
Tarrant County Community Development Division www.tarrantcounty.com 817-850-7940 
Tarrant County Department of Human Services www.tarrantcounty.com 817-531-5620 
Tarrant County Public Health Department  www.tarrantcounty.com/ehealth    817-321-4700 
Texas Workers’ Compensation Commission  www.tdi.state.tx.us  817-446-4488 
Vet Center      www.va.gov/rcs  817-921-9095 
Veterans Services Tarrant County   www.tarrantcounty.com/veterans   817-531-5645 
Volunteers of America     www.voatx.org  817-529-7300 
Women’s Center of Tarrant County   www.womenscenter.info 817-927-4040 
Workforce Solutions for Tarrant County  www.workforcesolutions.net 817-420-1600 


